Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Sharon <sharon@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2025 4:47 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Sam

Subject: RE: ACCDT INVLG OUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE SMA5178D & YOUR INSURED SMZ3241K

ON 11/11/2024

Hi Veron

Our client is claiming under OD first. Please submit your surveyor report.

Best Regards

Sharon Sng

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

SNGAHTE

MOTOR & PANELSE

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 4:29 PM

To: Sharon <sharon@sngahtee.com>

Cc: Sam <sam@sngahtee.com>

Subject: RE: ACCDT INVLG OUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE SMA5178D & YOUR INSURED SMZ3241K ON 11/11/2024

Dear Sharon,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315




Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2025 4:03 PM

To: Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>

Cc: SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>

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

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2024 10:40 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ACCDT INVLG OUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE SMA5178D & YOUR INSURED SMZ3241K ON 11/11/2024

Hi Claims Dept,

We refer to the above and wish to check liability is clear in our client's favour.
Enclosed is our client's GlA report & Video footage.
Your Reference: SNM24D206348 (Lynn Khong) - please assist to create EZclaim.

Hi Surveyor Firm (LKK AUTO),

Please arrange survey for this vehicle as it is in our workshop now.

Best Regards



Sharon Sng

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

SNGAHT

MOTOR & PANEL'S




